MEMORANDUM

Date: August 13, 2013

To: The Honorable Chairman and Members From: C.H. Huckelberry
Pima County Board of Supervisors County AdminiW

Re:  Southeast Regional Park Surrounding the Pima County Fairgrounds

Over the years, the County’s property ownership, including the 640 acres that comprises
the Pima County Fairgrounds, has grown to approximately 3,000 acres. Only
approximately 1,120 acres of the Southeast Regional Park have been developed. Over
time, through bond funding and private development, the Southeast Regional Park has
become a muilti-entertainment and sports complex; accommodating shooting sports,
archery and other sports.

The attached Southeast Regional Park Plan Concept lists the various sporting activities that
occur within the park. It has been designed as a nontraditional athletic field park facility to
accommodate the wide range and diversity of sporting activities.

Public investments in the Southeast Regional Park range from initial land acquisition to the
development of shooting sport facilities using voter-authorized bonds. Many of the other
sports, particularly those related to motor sports, have been developed by public/private
partnerships with the Southwestern Fair Commission and others.

The proposed bond issue contains significant capital investments to provide substantial
additional capacity for tourism and overnight stays in facilities designed to accommodate
entertainment and sporting events at the Fairgrounds and surrounding properties, including
the development of a full-service recreational vehicle park.

CHH/dph
Attachment
c: Hank Atha, Deputy County Administrator for Community and Economic Development

Tom Moulton, Director, Economic Development and Tourism
Jon Baker, Executive Director, Southwestern Fair Commission, Inc.
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